
Agenda: Tillamook County Library Board 
Thursday, July 25th, 2024: 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m.; Hybrid 

Call to order: Board Chair: Sayde Walker 

Public input  

Approval of June 2024 Minutes and Budget: 5 minutes 

• Minutes review and approval
• Library Spending review and approval

Director’s Report: 10 minutes 

• Updates
• Data Dashboard

Updates: 15 minutes 

• Board President update on materials reconsideration appeal
• Tillamook County Library Foundation Update: 5 minutes
• Commissioner’s Update: 5 minutes

Old Business: 

• Strategic Plan Dashboard
• Capital Plan – no update

New Business: 

• strategic implementation plan – year 2

Adjournment 

*Library Board Executive Session- Library Board reserves the right to recess to Executive Session as may be required at any time
during this meeting, pursuant to ORS 192.660 (1). 
**The Library is Handicapped Accessible. If special accommodations are needed for person with hearing, visual, or manual 
impairments who wish to participate in the meeting, please contact 842-4792 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting in order that 
appropriate communication assistance can be arranged. 



Tillamook County Library Board Minutes 
Thursday, June 27, 2024; 12:00 p.m. 

Hybrid Meeting 

Board Members Present:  
Sayde Walker, Madeline Olson, Romy Carver, Jon Orloff, Jennifer Byrne, Tim Josi, Nan Devlin

Staff, Commissioner, and Others Present:  
Don Allgeier, Jennifer Wells, Luke Kralik, Marisa Graham-
Collier, Mary Faith Bell 
Call to Order:  
The meeting was called to order by Sayde Walker at 12:01 p.m. on Thursday June 27, 2024. 

Public Input: 
April Bailey was present for public comment to advocate for the removal of materials that she 
feels are inappropriate for children from the children’s section.  She is requesting an appeal for 
review on two books citing that they are inappropriate.  

No additional community members were present for public comment. 

Approval of May 2024 Minutes and Budget:  
Unanimously approved with one amendment to add Nan Devlin under board members present. 

May 2024 Budget and Spending Report: 

This report reflects expenditures through the end of May.  In areas that we look significantly 
underbudget we have large bills coming in June as we end the fiscal year. Tim moves to 
approve the budget and spending report, Madeline seconds, and the motion passes 
unanimously.  

Director’s Report: 
• We just completed recruitments for janitor and Library 3 Bookmobile with hopes to

have both positions filled by 07/16/2024.  We have been supplemented by an 
outside vendor for our janitorial needs through this process.  

• We had an update with our ILS Sierra that went well, but there were some
interruptions with online access to accounts. This seems to be clearing up now. 

• The 2024-2025 Budget was scheduled for adoption yesterday and was approved
with no changes. 

• The ADA ramp and stairs for the stage have been completed.



• We are working to develop a contract with TREMCO to fix the roof and gutters at 
Main with a proposal to come before the board in July. This work will ensure that 
the siding is in good shape, we are equipped with gutters that are appropriately 
sized for our roof and will resolve the leak in the bookstore.  

• The 2024 Summer Reading Program has begun, we have had a good number of kids 
sign up early on and are excited to see it taking off.  

• We are planning for a Community Conversations program, rebranded as “Let’s Talk 
About…”, this coming August. The topic has not been determined and we are 
looking for suggestions.  

• One of the magazine bays has been repurposed to a library gallery space, which has 
its first exhibit on Tillamook Health Literacy from the Tillamook County Health 
Department. We have scheduled a dinosaur exhibit coming from The University of 
Oregon Historical and Cultural Museum to follow.   

• On July 4th there will be a reading of the Declaration of Independence at 11:00am. 
The front foyer will be open for restrooms and the reading will be in the park.  

• The library will be represented in the Manzanita and Rockaway parades.  
 
 

Data Dashboard 

We identified last time that we had an issue with ‘Holds’ data. This has been fixed and we are 
now reporting the data for where holds are being picked up, rather than where they were 
placed. We anticipate that this change will show an increase in holds at the branches and a 
decrease at Main.  

We are continuing to see growth and robust numbers around programs.  

 

Foundation Update 

The Foundation Board met last Thursday and discussed how to engage around the Shakespeare 
performances at the end of summer. They are looking for 2 more board members to join the 
foundation and it would be particularly helpful if those members come with a high level of 
fundraising skills. 
 
  
Commissioners Report:   

Mary Faith Bell reported that we adopted the library budget, and it is in good shape due to its 
special funding. There will be a series of budget workshops to address the expected revenue 
shortfall in the general fund. 
 
 



Strategic Plan Dashboard 

Don is hoping to get a subcommittee of folks for the strategic plan implementation evaluation. 
This subcommittee will be looking at measurements that we have, items we have measured in 
the past, and thinking about a vendor that captures information from a more universal 
population. We are looking for 2-3 board members for the KPI subcommittee. Sayde states that 
she can make herself available and will follow up with board members via email for volunteers.  

 

New Business 

• We are interested in reviewing our provision of wifi outside of our hours of 
operation. Don was approached by a neighbor regarding concerns and issues with 
afterhours use of library property. He asked that we shut the wifi off after hours 
because it seems to draw some negative behavior. Don is aware that during COVID 
many libraries extended their wifi availability and some have reduced it since then. 
Don believes that we need to be consistent across the county, so if we reduce hours 
at Main, we will need to reduce them at the branches as well. It is a heavily used 
service and Don is looking at a consideration of 10:00p.m.-6:00a.m. shut off so that 
wifi is extended past hours of operation, but not available in the later hours when it 
is harder to monitor our property. There is unanimous agreement that limiting wifi 
accessibility to 6:00a.m.-10:00p.m. is a reasonable solution.  
 

Strategic Plan Implementation 

• Upon review, we have discovered that we are in a far better place than we expected 
to be with implementing the strategic plan after one year of focused effort.  

o We have hired a Spanish speaking librarian.  We have already seen this hire 
to be helpful in reaching out to people.  

o Annual library card drives have been successful.  
o We have developed our service for homebound patrons, allowing them to 

receive materials at home, which we are pleased to have been able to do 
without increasing our staffing.  

o Development of a more sustainable programming plan has made good 
progress and we have been planning further in advance, allowing us to be 
more thoughtful about those programs.  

o We have expanded our Book-a-Librarian program to be available at the 
branches for individualized one on one help.  

o We are increasing the number of available notaries from one to five 
throughout the county. We have renewed the notary commission for our 



notary at the main branch and we have added one at Manzanita and one at 
Pacific City. Eventually we will have a total of three available at the main.   

o Volunteers have been steadily increasing, we have six on board right now 
and are processing eight more applications.  

• The discussion series on community issues has started and will be more consistently 
offered over the next year.  

• We have increased our digital materials offerings through Hoopla and Libby without 
significantly impacting our budget.  

• We plan to launch the dashboard for implementation of the strategic plan as we 
develop definitions for what applies.  

• We will be back in July to discuss the plans for year two.  
• Mary Faith Bell would like to state that year one really seems to have made real 

progress.  
•  

Materials Reconsideration Appeal Process 

We have been receiving more book challenges recently. We have received two appeals on 
decisions regarding challenges that have gone through the reconsideration and evaluation 
process. The Board will manage the appeal process. Board members will receive the original 
request for removal, Don’s response, and a copy of the appeal via email, along with a copy of 
the policy for this process. As board members, the responsibility is to decide whether our policy 
and procedure was followed and evaluate whether more should have been done. Comments, 
feedback, and concerns are to be emailed to Sayde which will then be discussed in July to 
determine whether the policy was followed. Materials are not required to review but Don will 
make them available to board members upon request. Sayde encourages everyone to make this 
a priority and make it a thoughtful review.  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:55 p.m. 



July Budget and Spending Update 

 

 
 

 

 

Budget Category FY24 Budget
Actual through 
6/30/24 Over/Under % Notes

Total Salaries 1,436,400$      1,279,482$         (156,918)$      -11% Low spending due to vacancies
Total Taxes and Benefits 1,082,000$      952,420$            (129,580)$      -12% Low spending due to vacancies
Personnel Costs 2,518,400 2,231,902$         (286,498)$      -11% Low spending due to vacancies
Library Materials 300,000$         279,873$            (20,127)$        -7% On target
Library Programs 57,000$           54,897$              (2,103)$          -4% On target
Materials and Services 1,336,160$      1,075,725$         (260,435)$      -19% Low Spending
Capital Outlay 106,000$         10,422$              (95,578)$        -90% Low spending
Total 3,960,560 3,318,049$         (642,511)$      -16%

Periodicals 10,000.00$      15,532.98$         5,532.98$      55%
Adult Fiction 40,000.00$      38,481.05$         (1,518.95)$     -4%
Adult NF 34,000.00$      34,119.75$         119.75$         0%
Teen 6,000.00$        7,546.69$           1,546.69$      26%
Childrens 60,000.00$      56,375.92$         (3,624.08)$     -6%
Non-Print Materials 40,000.00$      28,371.57$         (11,628.43)$   -29%
Digital Materials 110,000.00$    99,444.61$         (10,555.39)$   -10%
Materials Total 300,000.00$    279,872.57$       (20,127.43)$   -7%

Library Materials Budget and Spending Through June 2024

Adult Programs 12,000.00$      14,115.53$         2,115.53$      18%
Teen Programs 3,000.00$        1,498.57$           (1,501.43)$     -50%
Children Programs 10,000.00$      5,832.90$           (4,167.10)$     -42%
Branch Programs 17,000.00$      11,995.55$         (5,004.45)$     -29%
Program Supplies 15,000.00$      21,454.73$         6,454.73$      43%
Programs Total 57,000.00$      54,897.28$         (2,102.72)$     -4%

Library Programs Budget and Spending Through June 2024



Library Data Dashboard  

(6/01/2024 to 06/30/2024) 

 

June 2024 BC BKM GA MZ PC RK MAIN Total
General Library Statistics

Patron Visits (Door Counts) 184 531 426 2590 1418 583 7223 12955
New Library Cards 3 5 5 36 20 7 89 165
Wireless Sessions 78 0 53 180 179 64 852 1406
General Reference Assistance 3 41 126 378 166 114 319 1147

Library Circulation
Checkouts 275 1010 466 2239 1283 556 6752 12581
Renewals 5483
Total Materials Circulated 18064
Electronic Circulation 5764
Total Circulation 23828
Database Usage 3054
Holds 25 522 115 331 109 48 6071 7221
ILL Circulation
ILL Loaned 237
ILL Borrowed 43
Volunteer Records
Number of Volunteers 0 0 1 2 0 1 2 6
Volunteer Hours 0 0 0 26 0 1 26 53
Community Space Usage
Community Use of Meeting Rooms 4 26 30
Community Use of Study Rooms 95 95

Book A Librarian
Book Recommendations 0 0
Notary Appointments 0 0 19 19
Tech Help Appointments 2 2 4
Programming
Total Adult Services - Total Number of Programs 1 0 5 5 3 0 2 16
Total Adult Services - Total Program Attendance 0 0 34 17 30 0 2 83
Teen Services - Total Number of Programs 0 0 0 0 1 0 9 10
Teen Services - Total Attendance 0 0 0 0 4 0 41 45
Children's Services - Total Number of Programs 3 23 7 0 2 4 30 69
Children's Services - Total Attendance 3 380 17 0 8 14 978 1400
Self-Directed Activities 0 0 1 2 4 2 0 9
Self-Directed Activities Participants 0 0 3 30 20 3 0 56



 

 

 

Electronic Checkouts June 2024Total
Year over 

Year 
Change

Flipster 45 -36%
Kanopy 926 20%
OverDrive 1745 3%
Hoopla 3048 6%
Total Electronic Checkouts 5764 7%

Database Usage June 2024 Total
Year over 

Year 
Change

A to Z World Foods 3 n/a
Chilton's 5 -87%
Consumer Reports Online 5 0%
Gale Virtual Ref 63 n/a
Mango 72 -86%
Novelist 14 -13%
Novelist Select 1497 25%
Proquest (Heritage Quest) 6 100%
Valueline 1389 -23%
Total Database Usage 3054 -15%

Electronic Materials Detailed Report



 

Director’s Report 

 

 

Tillamook County  
Library Board 
May 2024 
 

 

 



      Director’s Report 

PAGE   2 

 
 
 

Library Operations 
 

The library welcomed a new custodian, Kelly Woodke, to the team. Kelly 
started on July 16th. 
 
The library welcomed a new LA 3 – Bookmobile, Kathy Schwabe, on July 
16th.  
 
I am working through contract details with Tremco to begin the work on 
the main library’s roof and exterior façade. I hope to have a contract in 
front of the Board of County Commissioners in early August for 
consideration. 
 
The library received library staff engagement survey results. This is the 
second year of this survey. The results show continued strong responses 
around professional purpose and opportunity. Overall, there was a decline 
in job satisfaction with lower scores around work appreciation and 
inclusion. Jenn, Luke, and I have begun meeting to discuss a plan to 
address areas of concern from the survey. 
 
ADA doors are scheduled to be installed at Pacific City in August thanks to 
a grant from Tillamook PUD and the efforts of the South County Library 
Club. 
 
 
 
 

Library Programs and Outreach 
 
 
The Tillamook County Library Foundation met in July and agreed to fund 
the costs of the Original Practice Shakespeare programs in Maxwell Library 
Park. The foundation will be seeking community financial support for 
these costs. 
 



      Director’s Report 

PAGE   3 

Summer Reading is about midway through. Programs have been well 
attended and participants have begun receiving prizes for participating in 
the program. 

The library is planning to have the first revamped community 
conversation, now called “Let’s Talk About…” in August focusing on 
tourism and the community. 

In August the library gallery space will host Oregon’s Dino-Story, an 
exhibit curated by the Museum of Natural and Cultural History at the 
University of Oregon. 

The Declaration of Independence reading in the Maxwell Library Park on 
July 4th went very well. A group of community members took turns 
reading the declaration to celebrate the holiday. The program was 
sponsored by TAPA and the library. 

I met with Bridgette Hess regarding her work through Adventist Health 
Tillamook coordinating opioid response grants. We discussed the library’s 
current measures regarding opioid issues in the community and how we 
can participate in future efforts. 

The first two Summer Music Series performances are in the books. They 
have had an okay attendance so far averaging around 10 people. We expect 
the performances will continue to grow an audience through August. 

I am working with the Oceanbooks consortium and Tillamook County to 
finalize an agreement with Bywater Solutions to support the move to the 
Koha integrated library system from our current system, Sierra. The initial 
support is funded by an LSTA grant managed by the Lincoln County 
Library District. The migration project is set to begin in September with an 
expected go live date in March of next year. 

The library launched Comics+ which provides unlimited access to comic 
and graphic novel materials digitally to patrons with their library card. 



 

Tillamook County Library Implementation Plan - 1 
 

 
TILLAMOOK COUNTY LIBRARY 

Implementation of Strategic Plan: 2023 – 2027 
 
 

Lifelong Learning 
 
 
Expand services to Spanish speakers, school-age children, and seniors. 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Spanish speakers     

Increase the number of Spanish speaking staff.   Don Year 2 At least 1 bilingual staff person hired.   

Improve the Spanish language collection. 

• Establish baseline for circulation.   
• Weed and update Spanish language collection. 
• Attend annual Guadalajara Book Fair  
• Improve displays of Spanish language materials.   

Joe Year 2 Increased circulation  
Increased size of collection 

Build relationships with Spanish speaking communities.   

• Identify and participate annually in two outreach 
opportunities to reach Spanish speakers  

Jenn Year 2 Contacts established. 

Participation in outreach activities.   
 

Hold four Spanish language programs per year.  Joe Year 2 Number of programs held/attendance.     

Change library signage that is only in English to both English and 
Spanish 

Luke Year 2 Library signage has been updated. 



 

Tillamook County Library Implementation Plan - 2 
 

School Aged Children     

Continue to offer programming (such as family storytimes, 
crafternoons, etc.) at all branch libraries for school aged children. 
Evaluate current programs and determine what needs to be 
changed/updated/continued/discontinued  
 

Jenn  Year 1 

 

Number of programs offered 
Number of host libraries 
Participation 
Feedback    

Conduct annual library card drives in each school district. Melanie Year 2 Signups   

Conduct school visits for summer reading and other promotional 
opportunities 

Colin  Year 2 Number of visits 

Signups   

Seniors      

Develop program policies and procedures for homebound 
outreach services 

Jenn Year 2 Active and sustainable homebound visit 
schedule.   

Increase senior focused programming at all libraries, with a focus 
on “how to” topics.   
 

Joe  Year 2 Number of programs offered 
Participation 
Feedback   

Improve large print collection and add Easy Books for adults.   Courtney  Year 2 Collection developed.   
Circulation 

Conduct outreach events at senior centers and senior-focused 
events.   

Jenn Year 2  Number of outreach events. 

 

 
 
 
 



 

Tillamook County Library Implementation Plan - 3 
 

Develop a dynamic and effective adult literacy program. 
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Develop an adult literacy report focusing on current community 
assets and library opportunities   

Jenn Year 2 Report completed/presented to Library 
Board 

Build relationships with other educational institutions involved in 
adult literacy.   

Jenn Year 2 Contacts tracked and established.   

Design a targeted program involving volunteers.    Jenn Year 2 Program created 
Volunteers recruited and trained.   

Analyze current state of materials available to ELL/ABLE learners; 
create plan to expand materials in high-need areas.   

Courtney  Year 2 Collection created.   
Circulation   

   

Offer a wide variety of cultural and educational public programs. 
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Create an evaluation tool for library programs   Joe  Year 2 Tool developed and communicated to 
library staff   

Increase number of programs and annual attendance.   Joe Year 2  Number of programs and attendance.   

Increase the amount of branch programming.    Joe  Year 2 Increased number of branch programs 
Participation 
Feedback  

Develop a robust roster of program presenters.   Joe Year 2  Suitable program presenters identified and 
deployed.      

 
 
 
 



 

Tillamook County Library Implementation Plan - 4 
 

Offer individual appointments to support learning with technology and library resources. 
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Review BAL procedures and data collection practices 
 

Colin  Year 2  Book a Librarian consistently 
implemented at all locations.   

Develop and implement Book a Librarian promotional plan Don Year 2 Participation  

Increase the number of staff notaries to five.   Don  Year 2 Five staff are able to provide notary 
services.   

 
Access to Library Services 

Enhance outreach services, including the bookmobile.  
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Develop an outreach plan for outreach services.    Jenn Year 2 Plan developed and implemented. 

Develop specs for new vehicles: 

• Bookmobile 
• Van  

Jenn Year 2 New vehicles procured.   

Develop outreach tools beyond the bookmobile and the van, such 
as grab and go kits for outreach events, swag,  

Jenn  Year 2 Materials developed and distributed.   

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Tillamook County Library Implementation Plan - 5 
 

Explore opportunities to increase the library’s presence in South County. 
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Conduct South County-focused listening session(s) in South 
County.     

Don Year 2 Listening sessions occur 
Feedback     

Identify potential partners and properties  Don  Year 2 Options identified. 

Create a plan for a potential South County library space.   Don Year 2 Plan reviewed and next steps identified.   

   

Increase access to digital materials while maintaining quality physical materials.   
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Create a branch collections plan  Courtney  Year 2  Plan created and implemented.   

Increase access to historical materials. 
 

• Conduct inventory and weed appropriately. 
• Identify materials to digitize. 

Identify funding and refine plan.    
  

Courtney  Year 2  Use of historical materials.  
Completion of digitization project. 

 

 

Review current e-resource offerings and make recommendations 
for retaining and/or replacing offerings. 

Danielle Year 2 Review documentation with 
recommendations 

 

 

 
 
 



 

Tillamook County Library Implementation Plan - 6 
 

Explore opportunities to provide additional materials and services in partnership with other coastal libraries.   
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Develop a migration plan for the move to Koha Danielle Year 2 Partnership plan developed.  

Develop governance documents for new consortium as part of a 
multi-jurisdiction team. 

Don Year 2 Discussions held; board provides direction.   

 

 

 

 

Inclusion and Respect 

Support intellectual freedom by offering age-appropriate collections, programming, and displays that support 
a wide range of viewpoints.   
 
 
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Creating an annual display plan for collections and community 
information.  

Luke Year 2 Plan created and implemented.   

Develop a purchase plan in each part of the collection.   Don Year 2  Collection developed in congruence with 
comprehensive plan.   

Organize librarian training for using Collection HQ  Courtney   Year 2 Collection HQ utilized to make informed 
decisions about collection development.   

 
 



 

Tillamook County Library Implementation Plan - 7 
 

 
Create opportunities for residents to meaningfully connect about community issues.   
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Host Oregon Humanities’ Conversation Project events six times a 
year at multiple locations.   

Joe Year 2 Number of scheduled programs 
Attendance  
Feedback    

Develop topics and schedule for “Let’s Talk About…”   Jenn Year 2 Facilitator identified. 
Number of programs.  
Attendance 
Feedback 

Develop speed-friending events Jenn Year 2 2 events scheduled at Main and 2 
branches 

 
 
Provide technology tools and resources to bridge the digital divide and increase digital literacy. 
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Increase the number of hot spots offered for check out.     Will Year 2 Collection increases each year.    

Expand Wi-Fi options beyond hotspots, including identifying 
potential partners for library vehicles.   

Jenn Year 2 Options identified, expansion 
implemented.     

Explore offering internet access through Chromebook checkout.   Don Year 2  Offer Chromebooks at more than one 
location.   

Explore adding advanced technology (such as scanning) on 
desktop computers.   

Danielle Year 2  Additional programs added to computers 
at Main and the larger branches.    

Install charging stations at all locations.   Don Year 2 Charging stations installed at all locations.    

  



 

Tillamook County Library Implementation Plan - 8 
 

 
Develop opportunities for community members to volunteer at the library. 
 
TACTIC WHO WHEN HOW WILL WE MEASURE SUCCESS?     

Develop and implement a comprehensive volunteer plan, including 
job descriptions, training and promotion.   
 

Jenn  Year 2 Plan developed and implemented.  
Practices documented in Teams. 

Engage a bilingual Spanish volunteer.  Jenn Year 2 Bilingual Spanish volunteer engaged and 
involved.   

Create teen volunteer opportunities.     Don  Year 2 Teen volunteers are trained and actively 
involved.     

Recruit and train adult literacy volunteers  Jenn Year 2  Adult literacy program has adequate 
volunteer staffing to successfully operate.   

 
 
 



 

June/July/August 
Events at Your 

Library 

 

 

 

Summer in the Park 
on the Maxwell Park Library Stage 

 

Music 

Original Practice Shakespeare 
Festival 

Fri, Aug 30, 7pm - A Comedie of Errors 

Sat, Aug 31, 3pm - Romeo and Juliet 

 

All library events are free unless  
otherwise noted. 

Questions?  Ask a librarian.  We’re here to help. 
1716 Third St, Tillamook    503-842-4792    tillabook.org 

Fridays at noon  
Jul 5 - Patrice Webb (Folk & Country) 

Jul 12 - Kahayla Rapolla (Classical) 

Jul 19 - John Bunzow (Acoustic Roots) 

Jul 26 - Corey Murphy (Irish Folk) 

Aug 2 - Debra Giannini (Acoustic Guitar) 

Aug 9 - Eel Sallad (Blues & Grunge/Rock) 

Aug 16 - Jeremy Beagle (Folk Rock) 

Aug 23 - Rockin’ Man (Rock) 

Aug 30 - Phoenix (Folk Pop) 

All Tillamook County Library branches will be  
CLOSED  

Wednesday, June 19th &  
Thursday, July 4th. 



  

 

Adult Summer 

Reading 

 

HERE’S HOW IT WORKS: 
 

Read five(5) books to earn 

a tote bag, bookmark and 

an entry into the grand 

prize drawing for            

one(1) of seven(7),               

$100 Fred Meyer gift 

cards.  

Earn more entries by reading 

more books.   

Earn an extra entry for every 

additional book you read                                           

(limit five(5) additional      

entries).  

Drawing to be held August 6. 

Sign up for summer reading at  

tillabook.beanstack.org  
or contact a branch near you. 

Teen Summer 
Reading 

Schedule of Events 
Thu, Jun 13, 3:30pm - Anime 

Spirited Away 

Mon, Jun 17, 3pm - Drop In 
Melted Crayon Jewelry at Pacific City 

Tue, Jun 18, 3pm - Drop In 
Melted Crayon Jewelry 

Thu, Jun 20, 3:30pm - Anime 
A Place Further Than the Universe 

Thu, Jun 27, 3:30pm - Anime 
Girl From the Other Side 

Tue, Jul 2, 3pm - Drop In 
Makeup Watercolors 

Fri, Jul 5, 3pm - Drop In 
Makeup Watercolors at Pacific City 

Tue, Jul 9, 3pm - Game Design 

Thu, Jul 11, 3:30pm - Anime 
Dr. Stone 

Tue, Jul 16, 3pm - Drop In 
T-Shirt Pillows 

Thu, Jul 18, 3:30pm - Anime 
Gurren Lagann 

Fri, Jul 19, 3pm - Drop In 
T-Shirt Pillows at Pacific City 

Tue/Wed, Jul 23/24, 4pm -     
Anime Your Way 

Thu, Jul 25, 3:30pm - Anime 
Frieren 

Tue, Jul 30, 3pm - Drop In 
Recycled Paper Making 

Thu, Aug 1, 3:30pm - Anime 
The Girl Who Leapt Through Time 

Fri, Aug 2, 3pm - Drop In 
Recycled Paper Making at Pacific City 

SUMMER READING 
at 

June 10 - August 3 



TEENS ADULTS ALL AGES KIDS 
FRIDAY GAMING 

3pm at Tillamook Main 

STRONG WOMEN 
Tillamook Main 
    Mon (9am) 
    Thu (9am) 

MAKER SATURDAY 
Bay City 
    Sat, Jun 29 (2pm) 
    Sat, Jul 20 (2pm) 
    Sat, Aug 17 (2pm) 

June 14 
SUPER MARIO PARTY

(Nintendo Switch) 

June 28 
DRAGONBALL XENOVERSE 

(Xbox 360) 

July 12 
SONIC & SEGA  
ALL-STARS RACING 
(Nintendo Wii) 

BOOK CLUB 
Garibaldi 
    Tue, Jun 18 (2pm) 

- What the Dead Know 
   Tue, Jul 16 (2pm) 

- Letters from Yellowstone 
   Tue, Aug 20 (2pm) 

- American by Day 

July 26 
SUPER SMASH BROS. 

ULTIMATE 
(Nintendo Switch) 

STORYTIMES 
Tillamook Main 
    Tue (10am) -    Toddlers 
    Wed (10am) -    Preschoolers 
    Fri (10am) -                 Babies 
    Sat (10am) -              Families 
Garibaldi 
    Fri (11am) -               Families 
Pacific City 
    Second & Fourth  
    Wednesdays(3:30pm)  

Families   

NINJA STORYTIME 
Rockaway Beach 
    Sat, Jun 8 (2pm) 
    Sat, Aug 10 (2pm) 
Bay City 
    Sat, Jun 8 (3pm) 

CHILDREN’S HOUR 
Manzanita 
    Thu, Jun 6 (3pm) 
    Thu, Jul 11 (3pm) 
    Thu, Aug TBD (3pm) 

LEGO CHALLENGE 
Rockaway Beach 
     Sat, Jun 22 (2pm) 
     Sat, Jul 13 (2pm) 
     Sat, Aug 24 (2pm) 

POETRY 
READING 

by Matthew 
Dickman 

Tillamook Main 
    Sat, Jun 22   
    (4pm) 

SUMMER READING 
All Branches 
    Jun 10 - Aug 3  
    (see insert) 

COLORING HOUR 
Pacific City 
    Third Wednesday of the     
    Month (5pm) 

See you at the Tillamook 

County Fair Aug 7-10! 



 Grub Club FREE Summer Meals for Kids  & Teens at Tillamook Main Library · Jun 10-Aug 30 · Mon-Fri · 11:45am-12:15pm 


	July Director's Report.pdf
	Director’s Report
	Tillamook County 
	Library Board
	May 2024
	Library Operations
	Library Programs and Outreach






